From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;
CC: Peppers, Nicki;
Subject: FW: Contract #008078 Executed - I-
5, COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE TEMPORARY PILE TEST PROGRAM
Date: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 1:02:38 PM

Please file under Contract 8078, Inter-office correspondence, notification of
contract execution

Thanks,

Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Johnson, Dan [mailto:JohnsoD@wsdot.wa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:16 PM

To: Schneider, Glenn; Daly, Keith; Ficco, Doug; Green, Frank

Cc: Medack, Dave; Moreland, Dennis

Subject: Contract #008078 Executed - 1-5, COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE
TEMPORARY PILE TEST PROGRAM

| contacted Keith Daly by phone and informed him Contract 8078 was executed
January 28, 2010. | requested Keith call American Construction and inform them of
the execution of Contract 8078.

From: Biederman, Linda

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:10 PM

To: Bridges, Lynda; Johnson, Dan; Lieber, Isabel; Mariman, Dave; Medack, Dave;
Rader, Dianna; Slusser, Kari

Cc: Ames, Roscoe; Jeffreys, John; Lamphere, Todd; Lippincott-Arenas, Carlene;
Makhlouf, Firas

Subject: Contract #008078 Executed - 1-5, COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE
TEMPORARY PILE TEST PROGRAM

Contract #008078, 1-5, COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE TEMPORARY PILE
TEST PROGRAM was executed 1-28-2011.
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This project is for SOUTHWEST Region ORG CODE 441101.
Contractor: AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION CO.

Please allow a few days for CAPS system input. Thank you.

Linda L. Biederman

Linda L. Biederman, MBA

Washington State Department of Transportation

AFS / Contract Payments Section--3B

310 Maple Park Ave SE 98501-2348

PO Box 47420 / MS 47420

Olympia, WA 98504-7420

360-705-7569 Ph / 360-705-6804 Fax
BiederL@wsdot.wa.gov / Unit email: CAPS@wsdot.wa.gov
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